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Paul D. Siegfried, Executive Director
Mayorrs Advisory Committee on the Judiciary
Room 203
36 West  44th Street
New York,  New york 10036

Dear Mr.  S iegf r ied:

Th is  i s  t o  memor ia  L i ze  ou r  b r i e f  and  unp reasan t  phone
conversation earl ier this morning. I telephon"d'b""au=e I had
received no return caII in response to tne- tefephone message r
left on your- answering machine more than a w6ex ago. That
message was that  I  had been not i f ied by Mayor  c iu l ian i rs  of f ice
that, you and Paul Curran, the Advisory cornrnitteers chairnan;-h;;
been instructed to fol low up with us. Such instruction resulted
_fTo. Mayor Giul ianirs on-the-air telephone exchange with me on
his December 29, l-995 wABc radio show w:herein ne pu6ticry st i tea--at least twice--his readiness to i lwork with [uj1 rr on tne issue
of  the Advisory commit teers def ic ient  procedures. -  rndeed,  r  was
tord by Kim serafin of the Mayorrs otf ice that a tape of the
radio colloguy between the Mayor and rnyself had been foiwarded to
you.

so that the record is crear, r f irst terephoned city Halr on
December 29th. - irnnediatery folrowing my on-the-air terephone
exchange with the Mayor and requested thal a meeting be scheduled
with someone on the Mayorrs staff.  Thereafter, r €elephoned the
of f ice of  the Mayorrs  counser ,  Dennison young,  Jr . ,  leav ing a
s i rn i lar  message.  r t  was my impress ion f rom us] -seraf in  tnat  tne
matter had been-personarry reviewed by Mr. young and that you and
Mr. Curran would schedule such a meeting.

Nonetheless, you peremptori ly stated that a meeting would not be
arranged and _took the posit ion that you were al ieady fai l i t iar
with what we had to say. For that proposit ion, you =p"ci i i"; i iy
referred to our correspondence with former Mayor- Koch--forwarde&
to you by Mayor Giul iani--and to our December 27, 1995 testimony
at the Advisory Committeets t 'publicrr hearing.

I vigorously disputed your assumption that we had exhausted what
hre had to say on the subject of the Advisory committee's
procedures and noted that the Advisory Committee had not even
requested from us a copy of the crit ique to which r referred in
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ny December 27t,Ir. testimony. That critique denonstrates, inter
alia, that judicial candidates cannot be cbunted upon to nones$
and accura te ly  se t  fo r th  the i r  qua l i f i ca t ions  on  the i i
app l i ca t ions  to  sc reen ing  cornn i t tees- -and h ighr igh ts  th ;
necessity of thgrough investigation. As proven by 6ur 6rit ique,
such investigation was not conducted by the city 

-Bar's 
cornni€tee

on the Judiciary in the context of itJ screenirig of a candidate
nominated to a rifetime federar court judgeship-. rndeed, what
was most notable about the city Barrs screenlng was that it
deliberately screened out informalion bearing adve-rsely upon the
gualif ications of the judicial nominee it purported to be
exanining.

You responded by terring rne.to qenq you the crit igue and to put
our further comments about the judicial screening procedures of
the Advisory comnittee in writing. rn putting us io- sucn burden,
you expressed no appreciation whatever that we would thereby b;
naking a welcome contribution to the Committee.

rndeed, it w^-. guite plain _from your behavior that you wished to
thwart the value of our additional comrnents about thL conrnittee r s
procedures. Thus, although r explained to you that, in order for
our conments to be rtinformedrrr we reguire clarif ication of the
committeers procedures--which we expeited to be discussed at a
rneeting--you clairned that our queries could be addressed in our
terephone conversat ion.  Hohrever,  you then proceeded to
demonstrate that you had no genuine desire to 

-ao 
so. The

fol lowing is i l lustrat ive:

T asked you whether it is the Executive Director who conducts
investigations of judicial applicants--rather than the Cornnittee
members--who are all volunteers. After you conceded that theprinary responsibirity for - investigation rests with you, you
rebuffed, with sarcasm and abuse, my question about the Jtarr ina
resources you had for that purpose. You maintained that f knew
the answer because I had visited the Advisory Cornrnitteers office.
Tq this I told you that the only thing I had seen at the Advisory
committeers office were the desks of iwo or three secretaries an&
that r had no information at alr as to whether you had legal
s t a f f  t o  a s s i s t  i n  t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  c a n d i d a t 6 s .
Begrudgingly, and after r severar times repeated my inquirv,-t;;
conceded that you had no regar staff assisling you---uut tnlt loowere a lawyer.

I also asked you why the Advisory Comrnittee I s rreuestionnaire for
Judiciar Reappointmentt fails to incrude a single question
reguiring the incumbent judge to provide informatiori aboul cases
he/she has handled--1et alone t ts igni f icantrr  ones. you would not
exprain why such question d.9es noC appear, but responded that you
9et that inforrnation from the judge--and from the Adrninistrative
Judge and lawyers. However, you ignored my reguest for
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information as to how that is accomprished--which, at least
twice, I repeated to you.

You then cut short our phone conversation by tellinlt me that you
were Po=y or had to go to ? meeting--without indicating a time
when it would be more convenient for you to pursue our telitirnate
inquiries about the procedures of the Mayorti Advisory coimittee.

By your offensive and unprofessional behavior, i t
that notwithstanding Mayor Giul iani 's puUiic
wi l l ingness to  r rwork wi th  Ius] ,  you--as Execut ive
Advisory Cornnittee on the Judiciary--have no such
undermine the Mayorrs directive to you.

A copy of this letter
G i u l i a n i ,  € t s  w e l l  a s
arrangements can be made
the Conmit teets  jud ic ia t

is, therefore, being
to Mr.  Curranr so

for exploring necessary
selection procedures.

is quite plain
expression of

Di rector  o f  h is
desi re and wi1I

sent to Uayor
that alternate
improvements in

Yours for a quality judiciary, 
,-

:Letaa €.K&*so?,*/
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.

cc: Mayor Rudolph Giul iani (Att: Dennison young, Jr. )
Fax  and  Ma i I  3  2L2 -7  88 -0074

PauI eurran, Chairman
Fax and Mai l  z  2L2-836-71 53

P.s. I{omente before faxing this letter at
2  z  4 5  p . m .  - - a n d  p o s s i b l y  m i n u t e s  a f t e r
te lephoning the Advisory Conni t teef ,nE
confi_rming yog fax number--I received your
fax le t ter  wi th  .a  t ime stamp of  2227 p l rn. .
As hereinabove discussed, your request that
we provide our additional t,recommendationsrl
rr in writ ing for consideration'r ignores what I
told your namely, that we requife addit ional
information about the conmitteers procedures.
Such information is not provided by the
cornmittee t s L1--page written rrprocedurL and
Rulesrf .

When it  comes to judiciaL sereeningr, we--
unlike the press--are not amateurs.


